
MAR 2 0 2019 
Mr. Todd Dmytryshyn 
Moulton Miguel Water District 
26161 Gordon Road 
Laguna Hills, California 92653 

Notice of Completion and Environmental Document Transmittal for the Regional Lift 
Station Force Main Replacement Project SCH2019039032 
Orange County 

Dear Mr. Dmytryshyn: 

We have reviewed the Notice of Completion and Environmental Document Transmittal 
for the Regional Lift Station Force Main Replacement Project (Project) which 
describes the proposed replacement of two existing force mains that carry pumped 
wastewater from Moulton Miguel Water District's (MMWD) sewer collection system to 
the Joint Regional Treatment Plant operated by the South Orange County Wastewater 
Authority. 

Insufficient information is provided regarding the force main pipe alignment in the 
Project description to make an accurate jurisdictional determination with regards to the 
described work and it is unclear whether part or all the work will be subject to State 
jurisdiction for dam safety. Specifically, the alignment of the force main pipes adjacent 
to the spillway for Sulphur Creek Dam No. 1012-7, a dam subject to State jurisdiction, 
cannot be determined from the information provided ; therefore, MMWD needs to 
submit preliminary plans so that we can make a jurisdictional determination. 

If a portion of the work is subject to State jurisdiction, an alteration application, 
together with plans, specifications, and the appropriate filing fee must be filed with the 
Division of Safety of Dams for this project. All dam safety related issues must be 
resolved prior to approval of the application, and the work must be performed under 
the direction of a Civil Engineer registered in California. Erik Malvick, our Design 
Engineering Branch Chief, is responsible for the application process and can be 
reached at (916) 227-4660. 

If you have any questions or need additional information, you may contact, Area 
Engineer Richard Draeger at (916) 227-4755 or me at (916) 227-4600. 

Sincerely, 

ORIGIN AL SIGNED BY 

Ernie. M. Tapia, Acting Regional Engineer 
Southern Region 
Field Engineering Branch 
Division of Safety of Dams 

cc: Governor's Office of Planning and Research 
State Clearinghouse 
Post Office Box 3044 
Sacramento, California 95812-3044 
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